Message

From: Simpson, Greg [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DBB9B96738C347879CCC34E903339057-GS2]

Sent: 10/8/2020 5:34:53 PM

To: Webster, Brent [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=47b2d01e6f744ed7b2594f40d8db3ec0-BEW2]

Subject: RE: Walled Off

Dear Deputy,

In an effort to minimize disruption, avoid conflict, and promote efficiency. | have made the decision to wall you off from
any OAG-related work concerning the claims made against the Attorney General.

Accordingly, do not perform or assign any work related to any of the issues listed below:

. Allegations against General Paxton

. Criminal investigations against any member of Executive Administration
° Nate Paul

° Brandon Cammack

° Brent Webster

I'll be glad to discuss this matter with you if you have questions about the scope or purpose of this directive.

Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Webster, Brent <Brent.Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:29 PM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg.Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Walled Off

Can you provide me a good short email that | can send to the listed individuals in writing putting them on notice of the
wall-off.

From: Simpson, Greg <Greg.Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent.Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Walled Off

In an effort to minimize disruption, avoid conflict, and promote efficiency. | have made the decision to wall off the
following individuals from any OAG-related work concerning the claims made against the Attorney General.

° Ryan Bangert

. Blake Brickman
° Lacey Mase

o Darren McCarty
. Mark Penley

U David Maxwell
° Ryan Vassar

Accordingly, in the event you get an assignment from one of the above-identified employees regarding any of the issues
listed below, disregard those instructions and promptly notify me:
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® Allegations against General Paxton

® Criminal investigations against any member of Executive Administration
® Nate Paul

® Brandon Cammack

® Brent Webster

Please know that | will be personally informing the individuals identified above about this directive.

Thank you for your cooperation.

CONFIDENTIAL OAG_SUB-00051091
HBOMO00182313

AG Exhibit 0109



